DOCKETED

Docket Number: 17-BSTD-02
Project Title: 2019 Title 24, Part 6, Building Energy Efficiency Standards Rulemaking
TN #: 222791

Document Title: Dan Ochipinti Comments Support for Third Party Verification on Solar
Installers

Description: N/A
Filer: System
Organization: Dan Ochipinti
Submitter Role: Public

Submission 2/28/2018 4:35:48 PM
Date:

Docketed Date: 2/28/2018


file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/b7c952d7-0e58-408a-b6fc-c3011080ecdc

Comment Received From: Dan Ochipinti

Submitted On: 2/28/2018

Docket Number: 17-BSTD-02

Support for Third Party Verification on Solar Installers

Additional submitted attachment is included below.


file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/c77ba01c-6a9c-4265-887d-06ba72079d0e

From: Dan Ochipinti <dan.ochipinti@energuy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: "Docket #17-BSTD-02"

California Energy Commission:

I hope that you will reconsider the plan to no longer require HERS verification of solar PV systems.

NSHP programs, in particular, need third party verification to keep solar installers honest. Underfunded
building departments do not have the time or training to do verification, and HERS raters are the logical choice
to conduct verifications.

Keep solar PV verification to HERS raters!

Thank you.

Dan Ochipinti

HERS I Alterations, New Construction, Non-Residential and Solar
HERS Il Whole House Rater

CHEERS Rater

BPI Building Analyst
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